From: Tony Rivero <Tony.RIVERO3@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 15 May 2025 14:51

To: Planning Policy

Subject: Core Strategy Review - Amendment Consultation
OFFICIAL

Please find below the representations of Network Rail on the Core Strategy Review.

We have only one observation to make and this concerns the proposed housing allocations at Draycott
(CSR0040) and west of Borrowash (CSR0035). Whilst we have no objection to the proposals, we are keen to
ensure that an appropriate drainage strategy evolves for both sites which takes into consideration the impact
(if any) on downstream/nearby drainage and the Midland Main Line. You will be aware that the line between
Spondon and Long Eaton does suffer from periodic flooding issues. It is imperative that the allocations
proposed (particularly CSR0035) do not increase the burden on the rail (or indeed wider drainage)
infrastructure.

Whilst it is noted the sustainability appraisal did not indicate a major issue with either allocation in terms of
flooding and water quality, we are uncertain whether this included any analysis of potential impacts on the
downstream drainage (particularly the Ock Brook) and rail related drainage. Given the strategic importance of
the Midland Main Line to the economic, sustainable and social well being of the area we seek a re-assurance
that a suitable drainage strategy which looks at the wider drainage impacts of these two schemes in particular
with specific respect to the nearby railway will be a pre-requisite of the subsequent planning applications
(noting also that under normal circumstances NR would not be a consultee on the Borrowash proposals, butin
this instance the potential impact on the Ock Brook and surrounding drainage is a material consideration and
we ask that NR should be made aware of the submission as and when it occurs).

We therefore request that an additional criterion be added to the strategic policies 1.12 and 1.14 to ensure
that a suitable drainage strategy is delivered as part of the application proposals and that any off-site drainage
works required will be implemented accordingly by the developer. Whilst it could be argued that policy DC7
covers the issue of flood risk there is no guarantee that any drainage strategy would consider the wider
implications of increased drainage run-off arising from the development and its particular effect on the
catchment affecting the Midland Main Line and it is for this reason that we ask for a specific reference in the
relevant policy.

Yours Faithfully
Tony Rivero

NetworkRail

Tony Rivero BSc (Hons) MRTPI

Town Planning & Heritage Manager (North)
Network Rail Land & Property (Eastern)
George Stephenson House

Toft Green, York, YO1 6JT



E tony.rivero3@networkrail.co.uk
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or disclosed
to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake, please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email and any
copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf of
Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office Network Rail,
Waterloo General Office, London, SE1 8SW.
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